From: "Kalle Muttilainen" <kalle.muttilainen@wega.fi>

Sent: 14/11/2024 12:34:48

To: "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>

Cc:

Subject: Forest certification in Estonia

Et saa usein sahkopostia osoitteesta kalle.muttilainen@wega.fi. Lue, miksi tma on tarkeaa

Hi!

| am searching info about forest certification in Estonia.

How many percent of forest in Estonia are certificated? Are there differences between private forests and states
forests?

What are the most common certifications and what is their share of total certifications? | think the most common
certifications might be FSC and PEFC.

What | have understood there are some different kind of FSC certificate types, like “FSC Controlled wood” and
“FSC Mix credit”. Can you say how many percent of forest or cutted forest is “FSC Controlled wood” and how
many percent FSC MIX"?

How do you see the development and future of certifications in Estonia, which one (FSC (Controlled wood or FSC
MIX) / PEFC would be more popular? Or is there coming some totally new certification system?

| would also appreciate it if you could send me links or documents where | can find more information on the
certification of Estonian forests and the forest sector!

Br,
Kalle Muttilainen

Kalle Muttilainen
Biomass trader

Miestentie 7

02150 Espoo, Finland
Mob: +358 50 5622 618
kalle.muttilainen@wega.fi

wega
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Huom. Tdma viesti on tarkoitettu ainoastaan siind mainitulle vastaanottajalle ja se voi siséltdd lain suojaamaa tietoa, jota ei saa paljastaa ulkopuolisille. Jos tdmén viestin lukee henkild, jolle se ei ole
tarkoitettu, pyyddamme ottamaan huomioon, ettd tdmén viestin kaikki luvaton kaytto, jakelu tai kopiointi on ankarasti kielletty. Jos Te olette saanut tdmén viestin erehdyksessé, pyydamme Teité
ilmoittamaan meille asiasta vélittomésti vastaamalla siihen ja poistamaan aineiston tietokoneeltanne.
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